JACKSON COUNTY

Parks + Rec
& 22807 Woods Chapel Road Michele Newman, Director
(VAR AN Blue Springs, Missouri 64015 (816) 503-4800
aiald MakeYourDayHere.com Fax: (816) 795-1234
MEMORANDUM
TO: Keith Allen, Senior Buyer, Purchasing Department

FROM: Tina Spallo, Superintendent, Park Operations
DATE: July 14, 2025
SUBJECT: Hay/Crop Leases RFP No. 25-020

The Parks + Rec Department recommends award of RFP No. 25-20 for the Agricultural Lease
Program to the following:

Bidder Location Type Annual Amount
Mershon Cattle, LLC. | LBT-McCune (47 acres | Crop $3,850.00

+or -)
Mershon Cattle, LLC. | Monkey Mountain Hay $6,875.00

(136 acres + or -)

Mershon Cattle LLC have been a dependable Ag Lease Farmer for the past eight years. They
have performed at a high level and used appropriate farming techniques to grow crops and hay
on County owned properties. Mershon Cattle LLC consistently made lease payments each year
as prescribed in the contract.

A total of (26) twenty-six invitations were sent, (13) document takers and Parks received (1)
response.

The term of the contract will be six (6) years and will be in effect from the execution date until
December 31, 2030.

Frank White Jr., County Executive



